Monica Niehof

From: Monica Niehof

Sent: Tuesday, 09 July 2019 4:22 PM

Subject: 21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft | LP30/5/1/2/2/37MR | Review of Scoping
Report
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Dear Interested and Affected Party,

Northam Platinum Limited proposes to develop 3 Shaft with associated infrastructure on their existing Mining Right
area. The shaft will provide access for the Zondereinde Mine Western Extension. The proposed development
triggers a number of activities from Listing Notice 1 and 2 of the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA)
Regulations, 2014 (as amended) and as such a Scoping and Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Process is
required in terms of the National Environmental Management Act (Act No. 107 of 1998) (as amended).

As part of this Scoping / EIA process, initial notification of Interested and Affected Parties (1&APs) took place on 01
July 2019. The Scoping Report and associated appendices is now available for review and can be accessed from the
following link:

https://www.dropbox.com/s/g3cx8hoffkvxmxc/21863%20Northam%20Zondereinde%203%20Shaft%20Scoping%20
Report%20Public%20Review.zip?dl=0

A 30 day review period is provided and all comments on the Scoping Report should be submitted via email or fax to
me (monica@prismems.co.za; 086 601 4800) by 11 August 2019. You are also welcome to contact me should you
require any further information.

We look forward to your contribution to the Scoping/ EIA Process.

Kind regards,

Monica Niehof

Senior Environmental Assessment Practitioner (BSc. Hons. Environmental Management)

Tel No.: 087 985 0951

Tel No.: (011) 475 0210 P O Box 1401 12A Beacon Rd
Fax No.: (086) 601 4800 Wilgeheuwel Poortview
1736 1724

Cell No.: 072 607 8719
E-mail: monica@prismems.co.za
Website: www.prismems.co.za

PROUDLY CELEBRATING

10 YEARS OF 1
SUSTAINABLE A7
GROWTH ]

EwﬂD‘-&r-‘EM AL MAMAGEMENT SERVICES | 2005 - 2015

Ao A

g =N WINITE AGAINAT PONCHING




Sender to complete yellow areas only

— Tl "l = —-———ﬂ'}

' o | WRD ({42654
P ,-
pawnwing| 9907 225 224 Il|l|||||||||||l|lI|1||I||1|Il||!|Hl|

www.dawnwing.co.za
- WAYBILL 1312461522

global express |

r

a division of ﬁ dpd LASER

Contents HAZARDQUS

YES | No”

PARCEL DETAILS SERVICE (mark omy one)

Voifkg)-T's & C's Apply* Mass{kg} -T's & C!
Documnenis

Dimenstons {cm)
Pos Codo ' | = n SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS
must n -
. [ ] mm L) e R
| do e L |l misle =

Filing Ref:

No. of Parcels

l | jf lt_l.j @Rf

| Tick to select limited liability option . I

_ - * {to a maximum amount of R50 000}
i - Wl ™. i -~ —— for non-excluded articles

] O] ==
— I

mss ox Addresses not 8 r. ' -~ f . R - ‘ . o be e
19 RsEa Kbreck L I CYFIS RO

Senders Ref. / Bag No.

'qr ‘* Yt [ 2
-.-.. "‘ t""" *—\g

v‘p " A\

Vl’*ﬂ"‘

Dawn Wing reserves the right to mark thé
service “Overnight Express” should no
service level be selected

Postal Coda
must be filled In

RECEIVED IN GOOD ORDER
AND CONDITION

Receolvers Signature:

By signing this wayblil the sender is conicluding e contract witlf Dawn Wing and warrants his authority to enter AMOUNT Print Name:

into this contract and to bind the entity, which he/she repmesents. The terms and conditions of this contract .
are contained on the roverse of the sender’s copy. 4 - - A
7| f e CIOW D
%
Date: { 0222 11 r ’Il'i’me: D G‘ : TS

(3 Terms strictly 30 days from date of statement
o O - [

Special Instructions

Sendars Name Mﬂ C Py gl mr 4 By Courler
W - [~ U@ [

Signature
”,
DAWN WING - , P
A Division of DPD Laser Express Loglstics (Pty) Ltd *All weight and dimensions subject to verification through PROOF OF DELNERTY )
Reg. No. 2008/033353/07 VAT No. 4690235280 electronic weight and dimension machine (SABS calibrated) - A
FSP NO 32009 , 11005/2018 FMIA24046 FM| Africa (Pty) Ud Tel: (011) 229-1300

i

e ™ - ol il - o+ 4



JDE"“EW i dpd Lanan

(No GPS Data Available)

|, Faith Faith on behalf of thabazimbi
local municipality on 2019-07-10
10:46:24 received 1 parcel(s) in good
order.

131246

B



(e IS
IJPCI. 1312461533 1 RSIIISX . :
inou;e RBZZ BA
| DATE | DIMS _ _MASS _ACCOUNT I
2019/07/09 | 403018 ~ |c2016WRD

| Sender pnsm iy " i

‘17 Riethok 8treel
THABAZIMBI 0380 THABhZIMBI
;ﬁf"

0380 .,
THABAZIM Bi LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

40000000000 /
'SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

d_—h—- ) ? ' .'.

m 1312&515\\\\-' o
[IMISS 1.6\

BBEIUE

Dal ;_1371 5349 mmgm [
Naswa Fﬂ\th

I—_-.!—n.

’:@

(®

[




Monica Niehof

From: Mthethwa Nomfundo <Mthethwann@thabazimbi.gov.za>

Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2019 8:10 AM

To: Monica Niehof

Subject: RE: 21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft | LP30/5/1/2/2/37MR | Review of Scoping
Report

Good morning Monica,

Thabazimbi Local Municipality herein acknowledges the Scoping Report for 21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft as
forwarded.

Regards,
Nomfundo Mthethwa
Environmental Officer

Thabazimbi Local Municipality | Community Services | Private Bag X530 | Thabazimbi | 0380 | Tel:
if 014 777 1525 | Cell: 073 796 6076 | Fax: 014 777 1531 | MthethwaNN@thabazimbi.gov.za |
www.thabazimbi.gov.za

From: Monica Niehof [mailto:Monica@prismems.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 4:22 PM
Subject: 21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft | LP30/5/1/2/2/37MR | Review of Scoping Report

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
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E-mail: prism@prismems.co.za
Website: www.prismems.co.za

ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES Johannesburg: Pretoria:
Tel No.: (087) 985 0951 Tel No.: (012) 342 2974
Fax No.: (086) 601 4800 Fax No.: (086) 552 1590

Our Ref: 21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft
DMR Reference Number: LP30/5/1/2/2/37MR

10 July 2019

Attention: Ms Corni Theunissen
Department of Water and Sanitation
Scott Street

Hartbeespoort

0216

Dear Madam,
RE: APPLICATION FOR ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION: SUBMISSION OF THE SCOPING REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED

NORTHAM PLATINUM ZONDEREINDE 3 SHAFT PROJECT ON A PART OF THE REMAINDER OF THE FARM ELANDSFONTEIN 386
KQ AND THE REMAINDER OF THE FARM ZONDEREINDE 384 KQ (PUBLIC COMMENT)

Please find attached herein:
e One (1) CD and one (1) hard copy of the Scoping Report for public review of the above-mentioned application;

Kindly provide us with the Department’s comment, on the document upon acceptance on or before the 11 August 2019.

Please contact the undersigned should you have any queries regarding this application. Otherwise, we trust you find all in
order, and appreciate your assistance in this regard.

Yours Sincerely,
7/ /Zz )
Al

Monica Niehof
Environmental Assessment Practitioner

Tel: 087 985 0951 - Fax: 086 601 4800 Cell: 072 607 8719 Email: monica@prismems.co.za
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Private Bag X 357, HARTBEESPOORT, 0216. Old Rustenburg Road, 0216.
Tel: +27 12 253 1026 www.dws.gov.za
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water & sanitation

Department:
Water and Sanitation
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

Enquiries: Cornia Theunissen Tel: 012 253 1026 Ref.: 16/2/7/A240/C8/C1
10 July 2019

PRISM Environmental Management Services
P.O Box 1401

Wilgeheuwel

1736

Attention: Monica Niehof

Application for Environmental Authoritsation - Submission of Scope Report - Proposed Northam
Platinum Ltd - Zondereinde Platinum Mine 3 Shaft Project - part/re Elandsfontein 386 KQ, re Zondereinde
384 KQ (+CD)

This office acknowledges the receipt of your documents regards to the above-mentioned on 10 July 2019 Task
T338/2019). The office responsible for this area is: Ms Lethabo Ramashala can be contacted at (012) 253-
1026.

Comments would be forwarded in due time.

Thank you

Ms C THEUNISSEN
CHIEF ADMIN CLERK

2030
D NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN
Our Future - make it work



